
From: Hardesty, Duane
To: Murray, Scott P. (GE Power)
Cc: Matt Feyrer
Subject: Minor administrative changes not identified by GE
Date: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 12:02:00 PM
Importance: High

Scott:
I completed a comparison of current vs. proposed technical specifications in support of
GEH’s request to reissue the NTR technical specifications as part of amendment 24.  In
addition to the identified changes in the submittal dated, August 15, 2017 (Agencywide
Document and Management System (ADAMS) Accession no. ML17228A037 – “GE Hitachi
Nuclear Energy - Supplement 2 to Amendment 24 for the NTR Facility, License R-33, to
Support Potential VNC Site Land Sale”), I have identified 13 additional minor administrative
changes that were not previously identified in GEH’s submission.  Additionally, although
administrative changes, change bars will be used, unless otherwise noted.  These
previously unidentified changes are summarized below and referenced to the submitted
version of the TS file ADAMS accession No. ML17228A037.  I have also suggested one
additional change that affects pagination for page 3-15 and 3-16 (eliminating page 3-16)
that does not affect the Contents page and is not marked as a change.
To facilitate completing the amendment and reissuing the NTR technical specifications, I
need you to review these administrative changes and annotate whether these changes
were intentional.  If they were intentional and are desired changes for the reissued technical
specification, please reply to this email acknowledging, under oath and affirmation, those
changes that are requested.  I will be awaiting your reply to continue progress on the
amendment.
Please call if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Duane
Duane A. Hardesty
Sr. Project Manager - Research & Test Reactors
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
MS O-12D20
Washington, DC  20555
Phone: (301) 415-3724
fax: (301) 415-1032

Current
TS

Proposed TS Page # Change Rationale

3.3.3.1 3.3.3.1 3-9 Changing font symbol for number 0.1 (was 0.I) to clarify it
is the number “1”

3.3.3.4 3.3.3.4 3-9 Changing font symbol for number 0.1 (was 0.I) to clarify it
is the number “1”

3.3.3.4 3.3.3.4 3-9 Removed extraneous space and changing font symbol for
Section 13.4.5 (was I 3.4.5) to clarify it is the referenced
section number is “13.4.5”

Table 3-3 Table 3-3 3-11 Added horizontal lines between rows in “isotope group”
column and removed extraneous line in “annual average”
column for Halogen and Particulate.

4.1.2 4.1.2 4-1 Changing font symbol for specification 3.1 (was 3.I) to
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clarify it is the specification “3.1”
4.1.3.5 4.1.3.5 4-2 Removed extraneous space in 124°F (was 124 °F) to be

consistent with similar uses in TS
4.4.4 4.4.4 4-6 Changing font symbol for specification 4.4.3.1 (was 4.4.3.I)

to clarify it is the specification “4.4.3.1”
6.1.1 6.1.1 6-1 Changing font symbol for Figure 6-1 (was 6-I) to clarify it is

the Figure “6-1”
6.1.2.3 6.1.2.3 6-1 Changing font symbol for Level 1 (was I) to clarify it is the

Level “1”
6.1.2.4 6.1.2.4 6-2 Changing font symbol for Level 1 (was I) to clarify it is the

Level “1” in two instances
6.2.3 6.2.3 6-5 Correcting indent of subparagraphs (out denting one tab

space) to line up with subparagraph a. Note: this error was
introduced by amendment No. 22 in 2011.

6.4.3 6.4.3 6-7 Changing font symbol for Level 1 (was I) to clarify it is the
Level “1”

Page 6-7 Page 6-7 6-7 Spacing changes on page to remove excess hard returns.
Note: this error was introduced by amendment No. 22 in
2011.

 


